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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

August 5, 2024 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 

From: Leonard F. Kowalski, Executive Engineer 

Subject: Engineering Department Final Payment Applications 

Below is the listing of completed Final Payment Applications for Engineering Contracts: 

Project 
No. 

Description Contact 
Person 

Finance 
Approval Date 

Final Contract 
Amount 

201800138 Contract GHD-007 – Guenther 
Pump Station Rehabilitation 

M.Jarmuz 06/25/2024 $9,461,744.47 

202100013 Asbestos Cement Pipe (ACP) 
Removal and Disposal 
06/01/2021 through 
05/31/2023 

M.Jarmuz 06/25/2024 $35,180.00 

202100031 Contract DA-011 – Water 
System Improvements, Towns 
of Cheektowaga and Amherst 

M.Jarmuz 05/08/2024 $2,752,228.08 

202100034 Contract CH-014 – Water 
System Improvements, Town 
of Hamburg 

M.Jarmuz 06/25/2024 $3,579,742.83 

202100193 Contract W-034-A – Storage 
Tank Refurbishing – Rice Hill, 
Wohlhueter, Crestwood 

M.Jarmuz 05/01/2024 $898,720.00 

202100193 Contract W-034-B – Storage 
Tank Refurbishing – Cole 
Road, Eden 4 

M.Jarmuz 06/25/2024 $647,373.51 
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